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Nouﬁcaﬁon under Section 42(11)(e)(iii)of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended (The Acy).

i

Dear Director of Services, Planning

I refer to our previous notification to you dated 21% September 2016 regarding the licence application

made by Clashford Recovery Facility Limited in rCSpect of a facility located at Naul, Co. Meath,

hcence application register number W0265-01.

It is noted that a response to our notlﬁcatlon of 21 September 2016 remains outstandmg

In accordance with Section 42(1T)(e)(iii) of the Act, you are asked to address the following matters

apd submit relevant information:

1. Your letter dated 16® October 2017, reference 69265, is noted. Giveﬁ the need for EIA for the

activity the subject of the waste licence application, the EPA cannot consider whether to grant
a licence to the Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd except where there is planning permission in

place for the activity described in the licence apphcatlon

Please state whether there is planning permission in place for the following proposed and

partially completed activities:

e restoration of the quarry using waste soil and stone within the boundaries the subject

of the waste licence application; and

e treatment, recovery and recycling of construction and demolition waste at the facility,
as proposed in the waste licence application. [Please note this proposed activity does

not involve the deposit of constriction and demolition waste].

Please provide a copy of relevant planning permissions. Please also provide a copy of relevant

planning inspectors’ reports.

If it is the case that there is no planning permission for these activities, or if there is any
ambiguity regarding the presence of planning permission, we are likely to make a
recommendation to refuse the licence application for some or all of the proposed activities.




2. Attached is a drawing (Drawing 1) provided to the EPA by the applicant on 18" October
2017. The drawing purports to represent an outline of the waste activity authorised under
waste facility permit reference number WMP 2005/1.

Please confirm whether the drawing in fact represents the area of the waste activity authorised
by waste facility permit reference number WMP 2005/1.

It is noted that correspondence from Meath County Council received on 23" October 2015
refers to waste facility permits with different reference numbers: WMP 2005/13 and WMP
2005/25. Please submit a drawing which represents the areas of these waste facility permits
and any other waste facility permits as the case might be.

3. Please provide additional commentary on the above matters or other matters that you consider
are relevant to the EPA’s decision-making on this licence application.

A coby of the application submitted by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for
- inspection by you on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. :

* You ‘are requested to respond to the Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice and furnish any
observations your authority has in relation to the licence application.

Whefe it is intended to submit additional documentation with your observations, it would be much
appreciated if you could include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a CD ROM in
- order to facilitate the publishing of your observations and attachments to the Agency’s website.

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be considered as
part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the proposed decision in
due course.

Yours sincerely,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.fP Drawing 1.
" E
’ Copi@:d to: Director of Services, Environment, Meath County Council.
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Clashford, Naul, Co. Meath
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SURVEY / WORKING PLAN
DRAWING 1
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